
 
 

 

 

Mr Gareth Twohey 
Eternal Lawns Limited 
Victoria Works 
Bruntcliffe Road 
Morley 
Leeds 
LS27 0LF 
 
19th July 2024 
 
Dear Mr Twohey, 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
RE: Eternal Lawns Limited 
 
We act as Insurance Brokers for the above named company and can confirm the following information in respect of their 
insurances: 
 
Business Description 
 
Supply & Installation Of Synthetic Grass (Including Any Associated Landscaping/Earth Moving) 
 
Combined Liability Insurance  
 
Insurer: Convex Insurance UK Limited via Euna Underwriting Ltd 
Policy Number:  CON/11627276/2024 
Cover period:  15th July 2024 to 14th July 2025 
 
Limits Of Indemnity 
 
£10,000,000 : Employers Liability 
Basis  : Any One Occurrence During The Period Of Insurance 
£5,000,000 : Public Liability 
Basis  : Any One Occurrence During The Period Of Insurance 
£5,000,000 : Products Liability 
Basis  : In The Aggregate During The Period Of Insurance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
   

 

 

Engineering and Construction Insurance  
 
Insurer: Chubb European Group SE 
Policy Number:  UKCRNO00131123 
Cover period:  15th July 2024 to 14th July 2025 
 
Limits Of Indemnity 
 
Engineering and Construction Insurance  
 
Insurer: Chubb European Group SE 
Policy Number:  UKCRNO00131123 
Cover period:  15th July 2024 to 14th July 2025 
 
Limits Of Indemnity 
 
£50,000    : Maximum Any One Item Limit For Hired In Plant 
£58,000    : Any One Occurrence Limit For Hired In Plant 
£50,000    : Maximum Any One Item Limit For Hired In Plant 
£75,000    : Any One Occurrence Limit For Hired In Plant 
 
Therefore, please accept this letter as confirmation of cover for the above policy, 
 
The details above are based upon the cover in force at the time & date of the issue of this letter and we cannot take 
responsibility for notifying you of any changes or cancellation to the clients policy throughout the course of the insurance 
period. 
 
This letter is only intended to provide information regarding the relevant policy details including the policy limits however 
we have not made reference to either specific or standard exclusions or warranties applying to the policy. 
 
These are fully detailed within the policy schedule & wording which is available on request. 

 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 S Budak  
 
Samantha Budak 
Samantha.budak@mcrisk.co.uk 
 

 


